
 
 
 

APPENDIX B 
CORRESPONDENCE 

  



THE Louis Berger Group, INC.

120 Halsted Street, East Orange, New Jersey 07018 USA 
el 973 678 1960  Fax 973 678 3427   www.louisberger.com                    T

January 5, 2007 

Ms. Dorothy Guzzo 
New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection 
Natural & Historic Resources 
Historic Preservation Office 
P.O. Box 404, Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0404 

Re: New Jersey Turnpike Widening, Interchanges 6 – 8A 
 Burlington, Mercer and Middlesex Counties 
 E.O. 215, Draft Area of Potential Effect 

Dear Ms. Guzzo: 

Enclosed you will find the request to initiate consultation under New Jersey Executive Order 215 – 
Environmental Assessment.  The Louis Berger Group, Inc. is acting as an agent to the New Jersey 
Turnpike Authority and has completed a draft Area of Potential Effect (APE) delineation.  Please 
review this information and provide your concurrence with the delineated APE’s.   

Should you have any questions on this matter, please do not hesitate to contact Susan Grzybowski, 
Assistant Director of Cultural Resources at 973-678-1960, x763 (email: sgrzy@louisberger.com) or 
Zachary Davis, Senior Archaeologist, at x778 (email: zdavis@louisberger.com).  Thank you for your 
time and we await your concurrence. 

Very truly yours, 

THE LOUIS BERGER GROUP, INC. 

Lawrence Pesesky 
Transportation Planning Division V. P. 
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